

YASSIR FADILAH

Jl. Bhakti No.31 Ciputat, Tangerang Selatan
081315468283 | yassirfadilah@gmail.com



Career Profile

Well-educated, excellent critical thinking and high motivated legal executive with years of extensive experience in executing various legal duties and providing legal advice to colleagues. Great communicator with a legal studies degree from reputable university.

Additional Skills

- Legal Research
- Negotiation
- Critical Thinking
- Communication Skills

Work Experience

2022 - Present
Propercoco.id

Legal Executive

- Prepare various export strategies to meet project delivery requirements.
- Gathered market intelligence and provided guidance to promote products overseas.
- Prepared various export and supplier forms for customs submittal

2019 - 2021
FAB Detailing House

Co-Founder & Marketing

- Strategized with team to create business plan, purchase, branding, advertising, and marketing.
- Initiated a series of marketing campaigns including email, and social media.

2018 - 2019
Reisman Sabaru & Partners

Legal Associate

- Given responsibility to review agreement, legal reasearch, contract translation and corresponding with clients

Education

Universitas Indonesia
2013 - 2017

Bachelor of Law

Certifications

2022

Design Thinking For Beginners

SkillUp by Simplilearn

2022

Digital Marketing Course

Udemy

2018

Ujian Profesi Advokat

Persatuan Advokat Indonesia (PERADI)

2018

Pendidikan Khusus Profesi Advokat

Persatuan Advokat Indonesia (PERADI)